Date: Thu, 17 Jul 2003 16:13:55 -0500
From: Kim Burrows <kburrows@iupui.edu>
To: limnos@chebucto.ns.ca

Subject: Bioassessment..A Primer

Dear Sir or Madam:

I have been given the task of trying to obtain a copy of ""Bioassessment
of

Freshwaters Using Benthic Macroinvertebrates A Primer™ by S. M.
Mandaville. Could you assist me with this? Any information on how to
obtain a copy would be greatly appreciated.

Thanks!

Kim Burrows

Indiana University Purdue University Indianapolis
Biology Department Room 314

723 West Michigan Street

Indianapolis, IN 46202-5132

(317) 274-0579 office

(317) 274-2846 fax



